County of San Diego

FLOOD CONTROL DISTRICT
ADVISORY COMMISSION

County Operations Center
5555 Overland Avenue, Suite 2188
San Diego, California 92123-1295

Telephone: 858-495-5318

MINUTES

COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO
FLOOD CONTROL DISTRICT ADVISORY COMMISSION
THURSDAY, September 2, 2004

Commissioners Present: Harriet Acton, Mary Allison, Joe Gerry, Hadley Johnson,
Mike Sholders and Kenneth Wood

Commissioners Absent: Kent Trimble

Staff Present: Chandra Wallar, Cid Tesoro and Evaluz Zarnes

Guests: Ms. Cunningham, her two daughters and Scott Lyle of Nolte
Engineering

The regular meeting of the San Diego County Flood Control District Advisory Commission
was called to order by Chairman Mike Shoulders at 9:35 a.m. on Thursday, September 2,
2004, at 5555 Overland Ave.

1. Minutes of June 3, 2004 Meeting

ACTION: Commissioner Allison moved to approve the Minutes of June 3, 2004,
Commissioner Acton seconded, motion carried 6-0-0.

2. Minutes of June 14, 2004 Special Meeting

ACTION: Commissioner Allison moved to approve the Minutes of June 3, 2004;
Commissioner Acton seconded, motion carried 6-0-0.

3. Budget Update




Ms. Wallar stated that our FY04/05 budget will be reduced by 10% instead of the 16%
reduction that we had anticipated. The following amounts will be added back in to the
budget:

FC3020 Waterway Maintenance $80,000
FC3050 Watercourse Enforcement 45,000
FC4005 Program Development 10,000
FC4103 Special Projects 25,000

Total $160,000

Chairman Sholders stated that regarding FC4117, he is meeting with the committee
and consultant every Wednesday morning. The Design and Procedure manual should
be completed by the end of the year.

ACTION: Commissioner Wood made a motion to approve the budget updates at our
next meeting; Commissioner Allison seconded; motion carried 6-0-0.

Flood Plain Management Conference

Chairman Sholders recommended that any member of the Commission that has time
should attend the conference. He stated that he will be attending.

ACTION: Commissioner Johnson made a motion to send Chairman Sholders to the
conference; Commissioner Allison seconded; motion carried 6-0-0.5.

FEMA Grant

Mr. Tesoro stated that we_successfully submitted our application for FEMA grant for
updating our overall flood emergency response plan. He stated that the grant will
provide us $50,000.This will open the door for much larger grants in the future. He
further stated that we are first on the list.

Update on Cunningham Property

Ms. Wallar stated that: She contacted the Parks Department regarding purchasing
the property. Parks indicated they were not interested in the property because their
maintenance budget was severely cut this year and they would not have the funds to
maintain it. Ms. Wallar also contacted County Counsel who advised her that the
recently submitted claim by Ms. Cunningham was denied in July. Also, regarding pre-
Interstate 8 drainage and Caltrans, she stated that we received a letter from Caltrans
(copy of letter passed out to all meeting attendees), which states they did not increase
the runoff to adversely affect the property and that the home is directly in the stream
flow.

Mr. Tesoro stated that he discussed the matter with Caltrans. Caltrans informed him
they met with Ms. Cunningham at her property and advised her the home was in
existence prior to the freeway, but, that the freeway project did not make any changes
to the amount of water going through the culvert. They also stated the issue regarding
maintenance occurring prior to the last flooding event was not a factor in the flooding
of same property and therefore they have no liability.

Page 2 of 3



SDAS5 & SDA6 STATUS

Mr. Lyle representing Nolte Engineering stated that he submitted a new draft of the
Master Plan report to the County in January of this year. He also stated Nolte is still
running analysis on areas that include the Cunningham property and should be done
next month. The final draft will be submitted in early November.

Ms. Wallar requested that Nolte, at our next meeting on November 4", be prepared to
present to the commission the findings of the Master Plan .

Commissioner Wood asked that results of the Santee area analysis be mailed to the
Commissioners when they are completed.

Commissioner Gerry inquired as to whether or not the culvert diameters can be
changed with the new software. He also requested this issue be put on the next
meeting’s agenda.

Other Business

Chairman Sholders stated that he had asked Ms. Wallar to form a blue ribbon
committee that would investigate the ramifications of having to adhere to the Water
Quality Control rules on the use of natural channels and put together something to
present to State Water Resource Control Board.

Commissioner Gerry stated that responsibility for the sinkholes that have resulted from
corroded storm drain and improper design in La Pressa area of Spring Valley must be
determined. He asked that this issue be put on next meeting’s agenda.

Chairman Sholders adjourned the meeting at 11:00 a.m.

ATTEST:

MIKE SHOLDERS, Chairman CHANDRA WALLAR, Secretary
San Diego County Flood Control San Diego County Flood Control
District Advisory Commission District Advisory Commission

Minutes prepared by Evaluz Zarnes

! Budget UPdate.
2. Letter from Caltrans dated August 19-04 regarding Cunningham property

Page 3 of 3



